

1 provided in s. 885.07. The attorney general may compromise and settle any action  
2 specified in this subsection to the same extent as provided in s. 165.25 (6) (a).

3 **\*-1350/P1.3\* SECTION 2714.** 165.70 (3m) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **\*-1351/P2.1\* SECTION 2715.** 165.82 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009  
5 Wisconsin Act 28, is repealed.

6 **\*-1351/P2.2\* SECTION 2716.** 165.82 (1) (am) of the statutes, as created by 2009  
7 Wisconsin Act 28, is amended to read:

8 165.82 (1) (am) For each record check, except a fingerprint card record check,  
9 requested by a governmental agency, \$7.

10 **\*-1351/P2.3\* SECTION 2717.** 165.82 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **\*-1465/P4.905\* \*-0808/2.374\* SECTION 2718.** 165.825 of the statutes is  
12 amended to read:

13 **165.825 Information link; department of health services.** The  
14 department of justice shall cooperate with the departments of ~~regulation and~~  
15 licensing safety and professional services and health services in developing and  
16 maintaining a computer linkup to provide access to the information obtained from  
17 a criminal history search.

18 **\*-1465/P4.906\* \*-0808/2.375\* SECTION 2719.** 167.10 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes  
19 is amended to read:

20 167.10 (3) (b) 2. The possession or use of explosives in accordance with rules  
21 or general orders of the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services.

22 **\*-1465/P4.907\* \*-0808/2.376\* SECTION 2720.** 167.10 (6m) (a) of the statutes  
23 is amended to read:

24 167.10 (6m) (a) No person may manufacture in this state fireworks or a device  
25 listed under sub. (1) (e), (f) or (i) to (n) without a fireworks manufacturing license

1 issued by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under par.  
2 (d).

3 **\*-1465/P4.908\* \*-0808/2.377\* SECTION 2721.** 167.10 (6m) (b) of the statutes  
4 is amended to read:

5 167.10 (6m) (b) No person may manufacture in this state fireworks or a device  
6 listed under sub. (1) (e), (f) or (i) to (n) unless the person complies with the rules of  
7 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services promulgated under  
8 par. (e).

9 **\*-1465/P4.909\* \*-0808/2.378\* SECTION 2722.** 167.10 (6m) (c) of the statutes  
10 is amended to read:

11 167.10 (6m) (c) Any person who manufactures in this state fireworks or a  
12 device listed under sub. (1) (e), (f) or (i) to (n) shall provide the department of  
13 ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services with a copy of each federal license issued  
14 under 18 USC 843 to that person.

15 **\*-1465/P4.910\* \*-0808/2.379\* SECTION 2723.** 167.10 (6m) (d) of the statutes  
16 is amended to read:

17 167.10 (6m) (d) The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services  
18 shall issue a license to manufacture fireworks or devices listed under sub. (1) (e), (f)  
19 or (i) to (n) to a person who complies with the rules of the department promulgated  
20 under par. (e). The department may not issue a license to a person who does not  
21 comply with the rules promulgated under par. (e). The department may revoke a  
22 license under this subsection for the refusal to permit an inspection at reasonable  
23 times by the department or for a continuing violation of the rules promulgated under  
24 par. (e).

1           **\*-1465/P4.911\* \*-0808/2.380\* SECTION 2724.** 167.10 (6m) (e) of the statutes  
2 is amended to read:

3           167.10 **(6m)** (e) The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services  
4 shall promulgate rules to establish safety standards for the manufacture in this state  
5 of fireworks and devices listed under sub. (1) (e), (f) or (i) to (n).

6           **\*-1465/P4.912\* \*-0808/2.381\* SECTION 2725.** 167.10 (6m) (f) of the statutes  
7 is amended to read:

8           167.10 **(6m)** (f) The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services  
9 may inspect at reasonable times the premises on which each person licensed under  
10 this subsection manufactures fireworks or devices listed under sub. (1) (e), (f) or (i)  
11 to (n).

12           **\*-1465/P4.913\* \*-0808/2.382\* SECTION 2726.** 167.21 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
13 amended to read:

14           167.21 **(1)** (b) "Department" means the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and  
15 professional services.

16           **\*-1465/P4.914\* \*-0808/2.383\* SECTION 2727.** 167.27 (5) of the statutes is  
17 amended to read:

18           167.27 **(5)** Whenever any mine shaft, exploration shaft or test well is  
19 abandoned or its use discontinued, the operator or contractor shall promptly fill  
20 same to grade or enclose the same with a fence of strong woven wire not less than 46  
21 inches wide with one barbwire above or cap same with a reinforced concrete slab at  
22 least 6 inches thick or with a native boulder at least 3 times the diameter of the top  
23 of the shaft or test well bore. The strands of the woven wire shall not be smaller than  
24 No. 12 wire and the cross wires and meshes shall not be smaller than No. 16 wire;  
25 the strands shall not be more than 12 inches apart, and the meshes shall not exceed

1 8 inches square. All wires must be tightly stretched and securely fastened to  
2 sufficient posts firmly set not more than 8 feet apart. In case any person shall neglect  
3 to repair or rebuild such fence which the person is so required to build and maintain,  
4 any person may complain to the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
5 services or to the local governing body, which shall give notice in writing to the person  
6 who is required to build and maintain such fence. The department of ~~commerce~~  
7 safety and professional services or the local governing body shall then proceed to  
8 examine the fence, and if it shall determine that such fence is insufficient, it shall  
9 notify the person responsible for its erection and maintenance and direct the person  
10 to repair or rebuild the fence within such time as it shall deem reasonable. Any  
11 person refusing to comply with such order shall be subject to the penalties provided.

12 \*~~-1465/P4.915~~\* \*~~-0808/2.384~~\* SECTION 2728. 167.27 (8) of the statutes is  
13 amended to read:

14 167.27 (8) Any violation of this section coming to the attention of the  
15 department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services or municipal authorities  
16 shall be reported to the attorney general or district attorney for prosecution.

17 \*~~-1465/P4.916~~\* \*~~-0808/2.385~~\* SECTION 2729. 167.31 (4) (a) 4. b. of the  
18 statutes is amended to read:

19 167.31 (4) (a) 4. b. He or she holds a certificate of proficiency to carry a firearm  
20 issued by the department of ~~regulation and licensing~~ safety and professional  
21 services.

22 \*~~-1465/P4.917~~\* \*~~-0808/2.386~~\* SECTION 2730. 167.31 (4) (a) 4. e. of the  
23 statutes is amended to read:

24 167.31 (4) (a) 4. e. His or her firearm is in plain view, as defined by rule by the  
25 department of ~~regulation and licensing~~ safety and professional services.

1           **\*-1465/P4.918\* \*-0808/2.387\* SECTION 2731.** 167.35 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
2 amended to read:

3           167.35 (1) (b) "Department" means the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and  
4 professional services unless the context requires otherwise.

5           **\*-1465/P4.919\* \*-0808/2.388\* SECTION 2732.** 167.35 (7) (b) of the statutes is  
6 amended to read:

7           167.35 (7) (b) The department of revenue, in the course of conducting any  
8 inspection or examination authorized under s. 139.39, may inspect cigarettes to  
9 determine if the cigarettes are marked as provided under sub. (4), and the  
10 department of revenue shall notify the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and  
11 professional services of any unmarked cigarettes.

12           **\*-1465/P4.920\* \*-0808/2.389\* SECTION 2733.** 167.35 (7) (c) of the statutes is  
13 amended to read:

14           167.35 (7) (c) Authorized personnel from the department of justice, from the  
15 department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services, and from the department  
16 of revenue, and any sheriff, police officer, or other law enforcement personnel, within  
17 their respective jurisdictions, may enter and inspect any premises where cigarettes  
18 are made, sold, offered for sale, or stored to determine if the cigarettes comply with  
19 this section. An inspection under this paragraph includes examining the books,  
20 papers, invoices, and other records of any person who is subject to this section and  
21 who is in control, possession, or occupancy of the premises.

22           **\*-1465/P4.921\* \*-0808/2.390\* SECTION 2734.** 168.01 (1) of the statutes is  
23 amended to read:

24           168.01 (1) "Department" means the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and  
25 professional services.

1           \***-1465/P4.922\*** \***-1059/P3.522\*** SECTION 2735. 170.12 (3) (dm) of the statutes  
2 is repealed.

3           \***-1187/P5.439\*** SECTION 2736. 174.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:  
4           174.13 (2) Any officer or pound which has custody of an unclaimed dog may  
5 release the dog to the University of Wisconsin System, the University of  
6 Wisconsin-Madison, the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc., or to any other  
7 educational institution of higher learning chartered under the laws of the state and  
8 accredited to the University of Wisconsin System or University of  
9 Wisconsin-Madison, upon requisition by the institution. The requisition shall be in  
10 writing, shall bear the signature of an authorized agent, and shall state that the dog  
11 is requisitioned for scientific or educational purposes. If a requisition is made for a  
12 greater number of dogs than is available at a given time, the officer or pound may  
13 supply those immediately available and may withhold from other disposition all  
14 unclaimed dogs coming into the officer's or pound's custody until the requisition is  
15 fully discharged, excluding impounded dogs as to which ownership is established  
16 within a reasonable period. A dog left by its owner for disposition is not considered  
17 an unclaimed dog under this section. If operated by a county, city, village or town,  
18 the officer or pound is entitled to the payment of \$1 for each dog requisitioned. An  
19 institution making a requisition shall provide for the transportation of the dog.

20           \***-1465/P4.923\*** \***-0808/2.391\*** SECTION 2737. 182.0175 (1m) (e) 2. of the  
21 statutes is amended to read:

22           182.0175 (1m) (e) 2. The department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
23 services may promulgate a rule that requires retail suppliers, as defined in s. 101.16  
24 (1) (d), of propane to inform their customers each year of the obligation of owners of  
25 transmission facilities under this section.

1           **\*-1258/2.6\* SECTION 2738.** 185.983 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           185.983 (1) (intro.) Every voluntary nonprofit health care plan operated by a  
4 cooperative association organized under s. 185.981 shall be exempt from chs. 600 to  
5 646, with the exception of ss. 601.04, 601.13, 601.31, 601.41, 601.42, 601.43, 601.44,  
6 601.45, 611.26, 611.67, 619.04, 623.11, 623.12, 628.34 (10), 631.17, 631.89, 631.93,  
7 631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.745 to 632.749, 632.775, 632.79, 632.795, 632.798, 632.85,  
8 632.853, 632.855, 632.87 (2), (2m), (3), (4), (5), and (6), 632.885, 632.89, 632.895 (5)  
9 and (8) to ~~(17)~~ (16m), 632.896, and 632.897 (10) and chs. 609, 620, 630, 635, 645, and  
10 646, but the sponsoring association shall:

11           **\*-0664/2.5\* SECTION 2739.** 186.235 (15) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           186.235 (15) (b) Witness fees shall be the same as fees under s. 814.67 (1) (b)  
13 and (c). The fees of witnesses who are called by the office in the interests of the state  
14 shall be paid by the state upon presentation of proper vouchers approved by the office  
15 of credit unions and charged to the appropriation under s. 20.144 ~~(2)~~ (1) (g). A witness  
16 subpoenaed by the office at the instance of a party other than the office shall not be  
17 entitled to payment of fees by the state unless the office certifies that the testimony  
18 was material to the purpose for which the subpoena was issued.

19           **\*-1465/P4.924\* \*-1059/P3.523\* SECTION 2740.** 196.374 (2) (a) 2. e. of the  
20 statutes is amended to read:

21           196.374 (2) (a) 2. e. Components to implement energy efficiency or renewable  
22 energy measures in facilities of manufacturing businesses in this state that are  
23 consistent with ~~the objectives under s. 560.128 (1) (a)~~ the implementation of energy  
24 efficiency or renewable energy measures in manufacturing facilities to enhance their  
25 competitiveness, the retooling of existing facilities to manufacture products that

1 support the green economy, the expansion or establishment of domestic clean energy  
2 manufacturing operations, and creating or retaining jobs for workers engaged in  
3 such activities.

4 **\*-1465/P4.925\* \*-1059/P3.524\* SECTION 2741.** 196.374 (2) (a) 4. of the  
5 statutes is repealed.

6 **\*-1465/P4.926\* \*-1059/P3.525\* SECTION 2742.** 196.374 (3) (a) of the statutes  
7 is amended to read:

8 196.374 (3) (a) *In general.* The commission shall have oversight of programs  
9 under sub. (2). The commission shall maximize coordination of program delivery,  
10 including coordination between programs under subs. (2) (a) 1., (b) 1. and 2., and (c)  
11 and (7), ordered programs, low-income weatherization programs under s. 16.957,  
12 renewable resource programs under s. 196.378, and other energy efficiency or  
13 renewable resource programs. The commission shall cooperate with the department  
14 of natural resources to ensure coordination of energy efficiency and renewable  
15 resource programs with air quality programs and to maximize and document the air  
16 quality improvement benefits that can be realized from energy efficiency and  
17 renewable resource programs. ~~The commission shall cooperate with the department~~  
18 ~~of commerce to ensure coordination of energy efficiency and renewable resource~~  
19 ~~programs under sub. (2) (a) 2. e. with the loan program under s. 560.128 (1) (a).~~

20 **\*-1465/P4.927\* \*-1059/P3.526\* SECTION 2743.** 196.49 (4) of the statutes is  
21 amended to read:

22 196.49 (4) The commission may not issue a certificate under sub. (1), (2), or (3)  
23 for the construction of electric generating equipment and associated facilities unless  
24 the commission determines that brownfields, as defined in s. 238.13 (1) (a) or s.  
25 560.13 (1) (a), 2009 stats., are used to the extent practicable.

1           **\*-1465/P4.928\* \*-0808/2.394\* SECTION 2744.** 196.491 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes  
2 is amended to read:

3           196.491 (2) (b) 2. Department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services.

4           **\*-1465/P4.929\* \*-0805/P2.25\* SECTION 2745.** 196.491 (2) (e) of the statutes  
5 is amended to read:

6           196.491 (2) (e) Any state agency, as defined in s. ~~560.9810 (1)~~, office,  
7 commission, department, or independent agency in the executive branch of state  
8 government or any county, municipality, town, or person may submit written  
9 comments to the commission on a strategic energy assessment within 90 days after  
10 copies of the draft are issued under par. (b).

11           **\*-1465/P4.930\* \*-1059/P3.527\* SECTION 2746.** 196.491 (3) (a) 2m. b. of the  
12 statutes is amended to read:

13           196.491 (3) (a) 2m. b. The applicant proposes alternative construction sites for  
14 the facility that are contiguous or proximate, provided that at least one of the  
15 proposed sites is a brownfield, as defined in s. ~~560.13~~ 238.13 (1) (a), or the site of a  
16 former or existing large electric generating facility.

17           **\*-1465/P4.931\* \*-1059/P3.528\* SECTION 2747.** 196.491 (3) (d) 8. of the  
18 statutes is amended to read:

19           196.491 (3) (d) 8. For a large electric generating facility, brownfields, as defined  
20 in s. ~~560.13~~ 238.13 (1) (a), are used to the extent practicable.

21           **\*-1465/P4.932\* \*-0808/2.395\* SECTION 2748.** 200.49 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
22 amended to read:

23           200.49 (1) (b) "Minority group member" has the meaning given under s.  
24 ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (1) (f).

1           **\*-1465/P4.933\* \*-0808/2.396\* SECTION 2749.** 200.57 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
2 amended to read:

3           200.57 (1) (a) “Disabled veteran-owned financial adviser” and “disabled  
4 veteran-owned investment firm” mean a financial adviser and investment firm,  
5 respectively, certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
6 services under s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

7           **\*-1465/P4.934\* \*-0808/2.397\* SECTION 2750.** 200.57 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
8 amended to read:

9           200.57 (1) (b) “Minority financial adviser” and “minority investment firm”  
10 mean a financial adviser and investment firm, respectively, certified by the  
11 department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (2).

12           **\*-1465/P4.935\* \*-0808/2.398\* SECTION 2751.** 214.48 (4) (a) of the statutes is  
13 amended to read:

14           214.48 (4) (a) An independent qualified appraiser, designated by the board of  
15 directors, who is properly licensed and certified by the department of ~~regulation and~~  
16 ~~licensing~~ safety and professional services or by another entity authorized to govern  
17 appraisal licensure and certification and who meets the requirements of title XI of  
18 the financial institutions reform, recovery and enforcement act of 1989, 12 USC 3331  
19 to 3351 and regulations adopted pursuant to those sections.

20           **\*-0056/1.5\* SECTION 2752.** 218.0171 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           218.0171 (2) (c) To receive a comparable new motor vehicle or a refund due  
22 under par. (b) 1. or 2., a consumer described under sub. (1) (b) 1., 2. or 3. shall offer  
23 to the manufacturer of the motor vehicle having the nonconformity to transfer title  
24 of that motor vehicle to that manufacturer. No later than 30 days after that offer, the  
25 manufacturer shall provide the consumer with the comparable new motor vehicle or

1 refund. When the manufacturer provides the new motor vehicle or refund, the  
2 consumer shall return the motor vehicle having the nonconformity to the  
3 manufacturer and provide the manufacturer with the certificate of title and all  
4 endorsements necessary to transfer title to the manufacturer. If another person is  
5 in possession of the certificate of title, as shown by the records of the department of  
6 transportation, that person shall, upon request of the consumer, provide the  
7 certificate to the manufacturer or to the consumer.

8 **\*-0056/1.6\* SECTION 2753.** 218.0171 (2) (cm) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 218.0171 (2) (cm) 2. To receive a refund due under par. (b) 3., a motor vehicle  
11 lessor shall offer to the manufacturer of the motor vehicle having the nonconformity  
12 to transfer title of that motor vehicle to that manufacturer. No later than 30 days  
13 after that offer, the manufacturer shall provide the refund to the motor vehicle lessor.  
14 When the manufacturer provides the refund, the motor vehicle lessor shall provide  
15 to the manufacturer the certificate of title and all endorsements necessary to  
16 transfer title to the manufacturer. If another person is in possession of the certificate  
17 of title, as shown by the records of the department of transportation, that person  
18 shall, upon request of the motor vehicle lessor, provide the certificate to the  
19 manufacturer or to the motor vehicle lessor.

20 **\*-1465/P4.936\* \*-1059/P3.529\* SECTION 2754.** 218.11 (2) (am) 3. of the  
21 statutes is amended to read:

22 218.11 (2) (am) 3. The department of ~~commerce~~ may not disclose any  
23 information received under subd. 1. to any person except to the department of  
24 children and families for purposes of administering s. 49.22 or to the department of  
25 revenue for the sole purpose of requesting certifications under s. 73.0301.

1           **\*-1465/P4.937\* \*-1059/P3.530\* SECTION 2755.** 218.12 (2) (am) 2. of the  
2 statutes is amended to read:

3           218.12 (2) (am) 2. The department ~~of commerce~~ may not disclose a social  
4 security number obtained under par. (a) to any person except to the department of  
5 children and families for the sole purpose of administering s. 49.22 or to the  
6 department of revenue for the sole purpose of requesting certifications under s.  
7 73.0301.

8           **\*-0056/1.7\* SECTION 2756.** 218.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           218.23 (1) Whenever a licensed motor vehicle salvage dealer acquires a motor  
10 vehicle for the purpose of wrecking it, the dealer shall mail or deliver the certificate  
11 of title or if the transfer to the salvage dealer was by a bill of sale, the bill of sale, for  
12 such vehicle to the department within 30 days after the vehicle is delivered to the  
13 salvage yard unless the previous owner already has done so or, if another person is  
14 in possession of the certificate of title, as shown by the records of the department of  
15 transportation, that person already has done so. If ~~he or she~~ the dealer subsequently  
16 wishes to transfer such vehicle to another person, ~~he or she~~ the dealer shall make  
17 such transfer only by bill of sale. In such bill of sale, ~~he or she~~ the dealer shall  
18 describe the vehicle and shall state that the certificate of title for the vehicle has been  
19 mailed or delivered to the department because the vehicle was to have been junked.

20           **\*-1187/P5.440\* SECTION 2757.** 227.01 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           227.01 (1) "Agency" means a board, commission, committee, department or  
22 officer in the state government, except the governor, a district attorney, or a military  
23 or judicial officer, and in subch. II includes the Board of Trustees of the University  
24 of Wisconsin-Madison with respect to rules promulgated under s. 37.11 (1m) (a), (c),  
25 and (cm) and (8).

1           **\*-1403/4.34\* SECTION 2758.** 227.01 (13) (yc) of the statutes is created to read:  
2           227.01 (13) (yc) Adjusts the total cost threshold for highway projects under ss.  
3           84.013 (2m) and 84.0145 (4).

4           **\*-1389/1.4\* SECTION 2759.** 227.01 (13) (yL) of the statutes is repealed.

5           **\*-1050/P3.11\* SECTION 2760.** 227.01 (13) (zi) of the statutes is repealed.

6           **\*-1465/P4.938\* \*-1059/P3.531\* SECTION 2761.** 227.114 (5) of the statutes is  
7           repealed.

8           **\*-1465/P4.939\* \*-1059/P3.532\* SECTION 2762.** 227.115 of the statutes is  
9           repealed.

10           **\*-1465/P4.940\* \*-1059/P3.533\* SECTION 2763.** 227.116 (1) of the statutes is  
11           renumbered 227.116 (1r) and amended to read:

12           227.116 (1r) Each proposed rule submitted to the legislative council under s.  
13           227.15 that includes a requirement for a business to obtain a permit, ~~as defined in~~  
14           ~~s. 560.41 (2)~~, shall specify the number of business days, calculated beginning on the  
15           day a permit application is received, within which the agency will review and make  
16           a determination on a permit application.

17           **\*-1465/P4.941\* \*-1059/P3.534\* SECTION 2764.** 227.116 (1g) of the statutes is  
18           created to read:

19           227.116 (1g) In this section, "permit" means any approval of an agency  
20           required as a condition of operating a business in this state.

21           **\*-1465/P4.942\* \*-1059/P3.535\* SECTION 2765.** 227.116 (2) of the statutes is  
22           amended to read:

23           227.116 (2) If any existing rule does not comply with sub. (1) (1r), the agency  
24           that promulgated the rule shall submit to the legislative council a proposed revision  
25           of the rule that will bring the rule into compliance with sub. (1) (1r). The legislative

## SECTION 2765

1 council staff's review of the proposed revision is limited to determining whether or  
2 not the agency has complied with this subsection.

3 **\*-1465/P4.943\* \*-1059/P3.536\* SECTION 2766.** 227.116 (3) of the statutes is  
4 amended to read:

5 227.116 (3) Subsections ~~(1)~~ (1r) and (2) do not apply to a rule if the rule, or a  
6 law under which the rule was promulgated, effective prior to November 17, 1983,  
7 contains a specification of a time period for review and determination on a permit  
8 application.

9 **\*-1465/P4.944\* \*-0808/2.399\* SECTION 2767.** 227.116 (4) (intro.) of the  
10 statutes is amended to read:

11 227.116 (4) (intro.) If an agency fails to review and make a determination on  
12 a permit application within the time period specified in a rule or law, for each such  
13 failure the agency shall prepare a report and submit it to the department of  
14 ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services within 5 business days of the last day of  
15 the time period specified, setting forth all of the following:

16 **\*-1465/P4.945\* \*-0808/2.400\* SECTION 2768.** 227.116 (5) of the statutes is  
17 amended to read:

18 227.116 (5) If an agency fails to review and make a determination on a permit  
19 application within the time period specified in a rule or law, upon completion of the  
20 review and determination for that application, the agency shall notify the  
21 department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services.

22 **\*-1465/P4.946\* \*-0808/2.401\* SECTION 2769.** 227.137 (1) of the statutes is  
23 amended to read:

1           227.137 (1) In this section, “agency” means the departments of agriculture,  
2 trade, and consumer protection; ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services; natural  
3 resources; transportation; and workforce development.

4           **\*-1465/P4.947\* \*-1059/P3.537\* SECTION 2770.** 227.137 (3) (intro.) of the  
5 statutes is amended to read:

6           227.137 (3) (intro.) An economic impact report shall contain information on the  
7 effect of the proposed rule on specific businesses, business sectors, and the state’s  
8 economy. When preparing the report, the agency shall solicit information and advice  
9 from the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,  
10 and from governmental units, associations, businesses, and individuals that may be  
11 affected by the proposed rule. The agency may request information that is  
12 reasonably necessary for the preparation of an economic impact report from other  
13 state agencies, governmental units, associations, businesses, and individuals. The  
14 economic impact report shall include all of the following:

15           **\*-1465/P4.948\* \*-1059/P3.538\* SECTION 2771.** 227.19 (3) (g) of the statutes  
16 is repealed.

17           **\*-1465/P4.949\* \*-0808/2.402\* SECTION 2772.** 227.59 of the statutes is  
18 amended to read:

19           **227.59 Certification of certain cases from the circuit court of Dane**  
20 **County to other circuits.** Any action or proceeding for the review of any order of  
21 an administrative officer, commission, department or other administrative tribunal  
22 of the state required by law to be instituted in or taken to the circuit court of Dane  
23 County except an action or appeal for the review of any order of the department of  
24 workforce development or the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
25 services or findings and orders of the labor and industry review commission which

1 is instituted or taken and is not called for trial or hearing within 6 months after the  
2 proceeding or action is instituted, and the trial or hearing of which is not continued  
3 by stipulation of the parties or by order of the court for cause shown, shall on the  
4 application of either party on 5 days' written notice to the other be certified and  
5 transmitted for trial to the circuit court of the county of the residence or principal  
6 place of business of the plaintiff or petitioner, where the action or proceeding shall  
7 be given preference. Unless written objection is filed within the 5-day period, the  
8 order certifying and transmitting the proceeding shall be entered without hearing.  
9 The plaintiff or petitioner shall pay to the clerk of the circuit court of Dane County  
10 a fee of \$2 for transmitting the record.

11 **\*-1465/P4.950\* \*-0808/2.403\* SECTION 2773.** 229.46 (1) (ag) of the statutes  
12 is amended to read:

13 229.46 (1) (ag) "Disabled veteran-owned business" means a business certified  
14 by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. 560.0335  
15 490.02 (3).

16 **\*-1465/P4.951\* \*-0808/2.404\* SECTION 2774.** 229.46 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
17 amended to read:

18 229.46 (1) (b) "Minority group member" has the meaning given in s. 560.036  
19 490.04 (1) (f).

20 **\*-1465/P4.952\* \*-0808/2.405\* SECTION 2775.** 229.70 (1) (ag) of the statutes  
21 is amended to read:

22 229.70 (1) (ag) "Disabled veteran-owned business" means a business certified  
23 by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. 560.0335  
24 490.02 (3).

1           **\*-1465/P4.953\* \*-0808/2.406\* SECTION 2776.** 229.70 (1) (am) of the statutes  
2 is amended to read:

3           229.70 (1) (am) "Minority business" has the meaning given in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
4 (1) (e).

5           **\*-1465/P4.954\* \*-0808/2.407\* SECTION 2777.** 229.70 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
6 amended to read:

7           229.70 (1) (b) "Minority group member" has the meaning given in s. ~~560.036~~  
8 490.04 (1) (f).

9           **\*-1465/P4.955\* \*-0808/2.408\* SECTION 2778.** 229.8273 (1) (am) of the  
10 statutes is amended to read:

11           229.8273 (1) (am) "Disabled veteran-owned business" means a business  
12 certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s.  
13 ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

14           **\*-1465/P4.956\* \*-0808/2.409\* SECTION 2779.** 229.8273 (1) (b) of the statutes  
15 is amended to read:

16           229.8273 (1) (b) "Minority business" has the meaning given in s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
17 (1) (e).

18           **\*-1465/P4.957\* \*-0808/2.410\* SECTION 2780.** 229.8273 (1) (c) of the statutes  
19 is amended to read:

20           229.8273 (1) (c) "Minority group member" has the meaning given in s. ~~560.036~~  
21 490.04 (1) (f).

22           **\*-1465/P4.958\* \*-0808/2.411\* SECTION 2781.** 229.845 (1) (ag) of the statutes  
23 is amended to read:

1           229.845 (1) (ag) “Disabled veteran–owned business” means a business certified  
2 by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.0335~~  
3 490.02 (3).

4           **\*-1465/P4.959\* \*-0808/2.412\* SECTION 2782.** 229.845 (1) (am) of the statutes  
5 is amended to read:

6           229.845 (1) (am) “Minority business” has the meaning given in s. ~~560.036~~  
7 490.04 (1) (e).

8           **\*-1187/P5.441\* SECTION 2783.** 230.03 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2011  
9 Wisconsin Act 7, is amended to read:

10           230.03 (3) “Agency” means any board, commission, committee, council, or  
11 department in state government or a unit thereof created by the constitution or  
12 statutes if such board, commission, committee, council, department, unit, or the  
13 head thereof, is authorized to appoint subordinate staff by the constitution or  
14 statute, except a legislative or judicial board, commission, committee, council,  
15 department, or unit thereof or an authority created under subch. II of ch. 114 or  
16 subch. III of ch. 149 or under ch. 37, 52, 231, 232, 233, 234, 235, 237, 238, or 279.  
17 “Agency” does not mean any local unit of government or body within one or more local  
18 units of government that is created by law or by action of one or more local units of  
19 government.

20           **\*-0851/3.18\* SECTION 2784.** 230.08 (2) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           230.08 (2) (dm) Instructional staff employed by the board of regents of the  
22 University of Wisconsin System who provide services for a charter school established  
23 by contract under s. 118.40 (2r) ~~(em)~~ (b) 1. e.

24           **\*-1231/2.14\* SECTION 2785.** 230.08 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

25           230.08 (2) (e) 1. Administration — 14 13.

1           **\*-1482/1.3\* SECTION 2786.** 230.08 (2) (e) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

2           230.08 (2) (e) 4. Employment relations commission — 1.

3           **\*-1482/1.4\* SECTION 2787.** 230.08 (2) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

4           230.08 (2) (e) 6. Workforce development — ~~6~~ 7.

5           **\*-1465/P4.960\* \*-0808/2.413\* SECTION 2788.** 230.08 (2) (e) 10. of the statutes  
6 is repealed.

7           **\*-1465/P4.961\* \*-0808/2.414\* SECTION 2789.** 230.08 (2) (e) 11m. of the  
8 statutes is created to read:

9           230.08 (2) (e) 11m. Safety and professional services — 7.

10          **\*-1090/2.2\* SECTION 2790.** 230.08 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          230.08 (2) (g) One stenographer appointed by each elective executive officer,  
12 except the secretary of state and the state treasurer; and one deputy or assistant  
13 appointed by each elective executive officer, except the attorney general and  
14 superintendent of public instruction.

15          **\*-0829/P6.8\* SECTION 2791.** 230.08 (2) (pd) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          230.08 (2) (pd) The chairperson of the ~~earned release review~~ parole  
17 commission.

18          **\*-1465/P4.962\* \*-0808/2.415\* SECTION 2792.** 230.08 (2) (v) of the statutes is  
19 amended to read:

20          230.08 (2) (v) Not more than ~~5~~ 10 bureau directors in the department of  
21 ~~regulation and licensing~~ safety and professional services.

22          **\*-1450/2.5\* SECTION 2793.** 230.08 (2) (yb) of the statutes is created to read:

23          230.08 (2) (yb) The director and the deputy director of the office of business  
24 development in the department of administration.

1           **\*-1465/P4.963\* \*-1059/P3.539\* SECTION 2794.** 230.08 (2) (yc) of the statutes  
2 is repealed.

3           **\*-1482/1.5\* SECTION 2795.** 230.08 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:  
4           230.08 (4) (a) The number of administrator positions specified in sub. (2) (e)  
5 includes all administrator positions specifically authorized by law to be employed  
6 outside the classified service in each department, board or commission and the  
7 historical society. In this paragraph, "department" has the meaning given under s.  
8 15.01 (5), "board" means the educational communications board, government  
9 accountability board, investment board, public defender board and technical college  
10 system board and "commission" means the employment relations commission and  
11 the public service commission. Notwithstanding sub. (2) (z), no division  
12 administrator position exceeding the number authorized in sub. (2) (e) may be  
13 created in the unclassified service.

14           **\*-1090/2.3\* SECTION 2796.** 230.12 (1) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to  
15 read:

16           230.12 (1) (a) 1. b. The provisions governing the pay of all unclassified positions  
17 except positions for employees of the University of Wisconsin System, for employees  
18 of the legislature who are not identified under s. 20.923 (4), for employees of a service  
19 agency under subch. IV of ch. 13, for employees of the state court system, for  
20 employees of the investment board identified under s. 230.08 (2) (p), for one  
21 stenographer employed by each elective executive officer, except the secretary of  
22 state and the state treasurer, under s. 230.08 (2) (g), for 3 sales representatives of  
23 prison industries and one sales manager of prison industries identified under s.  
24 303.01 (10), and for sales and development professional of the historical society  
25 employed under s. 44.20 (4) (a).

1           \*-1465/P4.964\* \*-0808/2.416\* SECTION 2797. 230.339 of the statutes is  
2 created to read:

3           **230.339 Rights of certain employees of the department of safety and**  
4 **professional services. (1)** Notwithstanding s. 230.08 (2) (e) 11m. and (v), all of the  
5 employees holding the following positions in the classified service at the department  
6 of commerce on the day before the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts  
7 date], who have achieved permanent status in class on or before that date shall, upon  
8 employment by the department of safety and professional services, retain, while  
9 serving in the unclassified service at the department of safety and professional  
10 services, those protections afforded employees in the classified service under ss.  
11 230.34 (1) (a) and 230.44 (1) (c) relating to demotion, suspension, discharge, layoff,  
12 or reduction in base pay:

13           (a) Administrator of the division of administrative services.

14           (b) Director of the bureau of petroleum environmental cleanup fund  
15 administration in the division of environmental and regulatory services.

16           (c) Director of the bureau of petroleum products and tanks in the division of  
17 environmental and regulatory services.

18           (d) Director of the bureau of integrated services in the division of safety and  
19 buildings.

20           (e) Director of the bureau of program development in the division of safety and  
21 buildings.

22           **(2)** Each employee specified under sub. (1) shall also have reinstatement  
23 privileges to the classified service as provided under s. 230.33 (1).

24           \*-0851/3.19\* SECTION 2798. 230.35 (1s) of the statutes is amended to read:

## SECTION 2798

1           230.35 (1s) Annual leave of absence with pay for instructional staff employed  
2 by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System who provide services  
3 for a charter school established by contract under s. 118.40 (2r) ~~(em)~~ (b) 1. e. shall be  
4 determined by the governing board of the charter school established by contract  
5 under s. 118.40 (2r) ~~(em)~~ (b) 1. e., as approved by the chancellor of the appropriate  
6 University of Wisconsin-Parkside Wisconsin System institution and subject to the  
7 terms of any collective bargaining agreement under subch. V of ch. 111 covering the  
8 instructional staff.

9           \*-1019/5.136\* SECTION 2799. 230.44 (1) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

10           \*-0807/P2.1\* SECTION 2800. 231.01 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 231.01  
11 (1t).

12           \*-0807/P2.2\* SECTION 2801. 231.01 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

13           231.01 (1m) "Affiliate" means an entity that controls, is controlled by, or is  
14 under common control with another entity.

15           \*-0807/P2.3\* SECTION 2802. 231.01 (4t) of the statutes is created to read:

16           231.01 (4t) "Entity" means any person other than a natural person.

17           \*-0807/P2.4\* SECTION 2803. 231.01 (5r) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           231.01 (5r) "Participating child care provider" means a child care provider, or  
19 an affiliate of a child care provider, that undertakes the financing and construction  
20 or acquisition of a project or undertakes the refunding or refinancing of obligations  
21 or of a mortgage or of advances as provided in this chapter.

22           \*-0807/P2.5\* SECTION 2804. 231.01 (5w) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           231.01 (5w) "Participating educational institution" means ~~a corporation,~~  
24 ~~agency or association which is~~ an entity authorized by state law to provide or operate  
25 an educational facility, or an affiliate of that entity, and which that undertakes the

1 financing and construction or acquisition of a project or undertakes the refunding or  
2 refinancing of obligations or of a mortgage or of advances as provided in this chapter.

3 **\*-0807/P2.6\* SECTION 2805.** 231.01 (6) (intro.) and (a) of the statutes are  
4 consolidated, renumbered 231.01 (6) and amended to read:

5 231.01 (6) "Participating health institution" means: ~~(a) A corporation, agency~~  
6 ~~or association~~ an entity authorized by state law to provide or operate a health facility,  
7 or an affiliate of that entity, and ~~which~~ that undertakes the financing and  
8 construction or acquisition of a project or undertakes the refunding or refinancing  
9 of obligations or of a mortgage or of advances as provided in this chapter.

10 **\*-0807/P2.7\* SECTION 2806.** 231.01 (6t) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 231.01 (6t) "Participating research institution" means an entity organized  
12 under the laws of this state that provides or operates a research facility, or an affiliate  
13 of that entity, and that undertakes the financing and construction or acquisition of  
14 a project or undertakes the refunding or refinancing of obligations or of a mortgage  
15 or of advances as provided in this chapter.

16 **\*-0807/P2.8\* SECTION 2807.** 231.01 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 231.01 (7) (c) "Project" may include more than one project, and it may include  
18 any combination of projects undertaken jointly by any participating health  
19 institution, participating educational institution, participating research institution,  
20 or participating child care provider with one or more other participating health  
21 institutions, participating educational institutions, participating research  
22 institutions, or participating child care providers.

23 **\*-0807/P2.9\* SECTION 2808.** 231.01 (7) (cg) of the statutes is created to read:

24 231.01 (7) (cg) "Project" includes any project located within or outside of this  
25 state.

1           **\*-0807/P2.10\* SECTION 2809.** 231.01 (7) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           231.01 (7) (d) 2. Any office or clinic of a person licensed under ch. 446, 447, 448,  
4 449, or 455, or the substantially equivalent laws or rules of another state.

5           **\*-0807/P2.11\* SECTION 2810.** 231.03 (6) (a) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           231.03 (6) (a) 3. c. The expenditure, by or on behalf of a hospital, independent  
8 practitioner, partnership, unincorporated medical group or service corporation, as  
9 defined in s. 180.1901 (2), or the substantially equivalent laws or rules of another  
10 state, for clinical medical equipment.

11           **\*-0807/P2.12\* SECTION 2811.** 231.03 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           231.03 (6) (b) Refinance outstanding debt of any participating health  
13 institution if the department of health services certifies that refinancing will result  
14 in a reduction in the participating health institution's rates below the rates which  
15 would have otherwise prevailed, except that the authority may not refinance any  
16 office or clinic of a person licensed under ch. 446, 447, 448, 449 or 455, or the  
17 substantially equivalent laws or rules of another state, and except that this  
18 certification is not required for the refinancing for a participating health institution  
19 that operates a facility as defined under s. 49.45 (6m) (a) 3, or for a participating  
20 health institution that is located in another state.

21           **\*-0807/P2.13\* SECTION 2812.** 231.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

22           **231.06 Property acquisition.** The authority may acquire, directly or by and  
23 through a participating health institution, participating educational institution,  
24 participating research institution, or participating child care provider as its agent,  
25 by purchase or by gift or devise, such lands, structures, property, rights,

1 rights-of-way, franchises, easements, and other interests in lands, including lands  
2 lying under water and riparian rights, ~~which are located within this state~~ as it deems  
3 necessary or convenient for the construction or operation of a project, upon such  
4 terms and at such prices as it considers reasonable and can be agreed upon between  
5 it and the owner thereof, and take title thereto in the name of the authority or in the  
6 name of a health facility, educational facility, research facility, or child care center  
7 as its agent.

8 **\*-0807/P2.14\* SECTION 2813.** 231.08 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

9 231.08 (8) The proceeds of a bond issued under this section may be used for a  
10 project in this state or any other state, except that if the proceeds of a bond are used  
11 for a project located in another state, that project shall include a substantial  
12 component located in this state, as determined by the executive director.

13 **\*-1465/P4.965\* \*-0808/2.417\* SECTION 2814.** 231.20 of the statutes is  
14 amended to read:

15 **231.20 Waiver of construction and bidding requirements.** In exercising  
16 its powers under s. 101.12, the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
17 services or any city, village, town, or county may, within its discretion for proper  
18 cause shown, waive any particular requirements relating to public buildings,  
19 structures, grounds, works, and improvements imposed by law upon projects under  
20 this chapter; the requirements of s. 101.13 may not be waived, however. If, however,  
21 the prospective lessee so requests in writing, the authority shall, through the  
22 participating health institution, participating educational institution, participating  
23 research institution, or participating child care provider as its agent, call for  
24 construction bids in such manner as is determined by the authority with the approval  
25 of the lessee.

1           **\*-1465/P4.966\* \*-0808/2.418\* SECTION 2815.** 231.27 (1) of the statutes is  
2 amended to read:

3           231.27 (1) In this section, “minority business”, “minority financial adviser” and  
4 “minority investment firm” mean a business, financial adviser and investment firm,  
5 respectively, certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
6 services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (2).

7           **\*-1465/P4.967\* \*-0808/2.419\* SECTION 2816.** 231.29 (1) of the statutes is  
8 amended to read:

9           231.29 (1) In this section, “business,” “financial adviser,” and “investment firm”  
10 mean a business, financial adviser, and investment firm certified by the department  
11 of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

12           **\*-1465/P4.968\* \*-1059/P3.540\* SECTION 2817.** 231.35 (6) (a) of the statutes  
13 is amended to read:

14           231.35 (6) (a) The authority shall enter into a guarantee agreement with any  
15 person who makes loans described under sub. (3) (b) and who wishes to have those  
16 loans guaranteed under this section. The guarantee agreement shall comply with  
17 the rules promulgated by the department of ~~commerce~~ administration under sub. (7)  
18 (b).

19           **\*-1465/P4.969\* \*-1059/P3.541\* SECTION 2818.** 231.35 (6) (b) of the statutes  
20 is amended to read:

21           231.35 (6) (b) The authority may use money from the rural hospital loan fund  
22 to guarantee loans made for the purposes described in sub. (3) (b), if the authority  
23 sets out the terms and conditions of the guarantee in a guarantee agreement that  
24 complies with the rules promulgated by the department of ~~commerce~~ administration  
25 under sub. (7) (b).

1           **\*-1465/P4.970\* \*-1059/P3.542\* SECTION 2819.** 231.35 (7) (intro.) of the  
2 statutes is amended to read:

3           231.35 (7) (intro.) With the advice of the rural health development council, the  
4 department of ~~commerce~~ administration shall promulgate rules specifying all of the  
5 following:

6           **\*-1187/P5.442\* SECTION 2820.** 233.01 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

7           **\*-1187/P5.443\* SECTION 2821.** 233.01 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

8           233.01 (3m) "Board of Trustees" means the Board of Trustees of the University  
9 of Wisconsin-Madison.

10          **\*-1187/P5.444\* SECTION 2822.** 233.01 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          233.01 (6) "Lease agreement" means the lease agreement that is required to  
12 be entered into between the board of directors and the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
13 Trustees under s. 233.04 (7) or a lease agreement that is entered into between the  
14 board of directors and the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees under s. 233.04 (7g).

15          **\*-1187/P5.445\* SECTION 2823.** 233.01 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          233.01 (7) "On-campus facilities" means facilities that are located on land  
17 owned by the state or the University of Wisconsin-Madison, that are under the  
18 control of the ~~board of regents~~ the Board of Trustees, and that are primarily related  
19 to the operation of the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics and its related  
20 services.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This treatment, together with s. 13.48 (28), stats., maintains existing law  
that requires the Building Commission to avoid contracting state debt for facilities  
intended for use by UWHCA that would be located on existing campus property.

21          **\*-1187/P5.446\* SECTION 2824.** 233.02 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

1           233.02 (1) (b) Three members of the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees  
2 appointed by the ~~president~~ chairperson of the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees.

3           \***-1187/P5.447\*** SECTION 2825. 233.02 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5           233.02 (1) (d) The dean of the University of ~~Wisconsin-Madison Medical~~  
6 Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health.

7           \***-1187/P5.448\*** SECTION 2826. 233.02 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9           233.02 (1) (e) A chairperson of a department at the University of  
10 ~~Wisconsin-Madison Medical~~ Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health,  
11 appointed by the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Madison.

12           \***-1187/P5.449\*** SECTION 2827. 233.02 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           233.02 (1) (f) A faculty member of a health professions school of the University  
14 of Wisconsin-Madison ~~health professions school~~, other than the University of  
15 ~~Wisconsin-Madison Medical~~ Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health,  
16 appointed by the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Madison.

17           \***-1187/P5.450\*** SECTION 2828. 233.03 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           233.03 (2) Sue and be sued; have a seal and alter the seal at pleasure; have  
19 perpetual existence; maintain an office; negotiate and enter into leases; accept gifts  
20 or grants, but not including research grants in which the grant investigator is an  
21 employee of the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees; accept bequests or loans; accept  
22 and comply with any lawful conditions attached to federal financial assistance; and  
23 make and execute other instruments necessary or convenient to the exercise of the  
24 powers of the authority.

25           \***-1187/P5.451\*** SECTION 2829. 233.03 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           233.03 (10) Enter into procurement contracts with the ~~board of regents~~ Board  
2 of Trustees or joint contracts with the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees for  
3 procurements from 3rd parties and may enter into other contracts, rental  
4 agreements and cooperative agreements and other necessary arrangements with the  
5 ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees which may be necessary and convenient for the  
6 missions, purposes, objects and uses of the authority authorized by law.

7           **\*-1187/P5.452\* SECTION 2830.** 233.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           233.04 (1) By October 1, 1997, and annually thereafter, submit to the chief  
9 clerk of each house of the legislature under s. 13.172 (2), the ~~president~~ chairperson  
10 of the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees, the secretary of administration and the  
11 governor a report on the patient care, education, research and community service  
12 activities and accomplishments of the authority and an audited financial statement,  
13 certified by an independent auditor, of the authority's operations.

14           **\*-1187/P5.453\* SECTION 2831.** 233.04 (3b) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
15 read:

16           233.04 (3b) (b) Paragraph (a) does not apply unless a lease agreement under  
17 sub. (7) or (7g) and an affiliation agreement under sub. (7m) or (7p) are in effect that  
18 comply with all applicable requirements of those provisions. In the event either of  
19 these agreements are not in effect, the on-campus facilities and any improvements,  
20 modifications or other facilities specified in sub. (7) (c) shall transfer to the ~~board of~~  
21 ~~regents~~ Board of Trustees.

22           **\*-1187/P5.454\* SECTION 2832.** 233.04 (4m) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24           233.04 (4m) (b) If a lease agreement under sub. (7) or (7g) or an affiliation  
25 agreement under sub. (7m) or (7p) is not in effect, the contractual services agreement

1 is terminated and the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Board may  
2 negotiate and enter into a contractual services agreement with the board of directors  
3 that meets the requirements under sub. (4) (a) and (b) or with the ~~board of regents~~  
4 Board of Trustees that meets the requirements under s. ~~36.25~~ 37.25 (13g) (c).

5 **\*-1187/P5.455\* SECTION 2833.** 233.04 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
6 to read:

7 233.04 (7) (intro.) Subject to s. 233.05 (1) and 1995 Wisconsin Act 27, section  
8 9159 (2) (k), negotiate and enter into a lease agreement with the ~~board of regents~~  
9 Board of Trustees to lease the on-campus facilities beginning on June 29, 1996, for  
10 an initial period of not more than 30 years. The lease agreement shall include all of  
11 the following:

12 **\*-1187/P5.456\* SECTION 2834.** 233.04 (7) (e) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14 233.04 (7) (e) Any provision necessary to ensure that the general management  
15 and operation of the on-campus facilities are consistent with the mission and  
16 responsibilities of the University of ~~Wisconsin System~~ Wisconsin-Madison specified  
17 in ss. ~~36.01~~ 37.001 and ~~36.09~~ 37.03.

18 **\*-1187/P5.457\* SECTION 2835.** 233.04 (7) (g) of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20 233.04 (7) (g) A provision that protects the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees  
21 from all liability associated with the management, operation, use or maintenance of  
22 the on-campus facilities. No such provision shall make the authority liable for the  
23 acts or omissions of any officer, employee or agent of the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
24 Trustees, including any student who is enrolled at the University of

1 Wisconsin-Madison or an institution within the University of Wisconsin System,  
2 unless the officer, employee or agent acts at the direction of the authority.

3 **\*-1187/P5.458\* SECTION 2836.** 233.04 (7g) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 233.04 (7g) (a) Submit any modification, extension or renewal of the lease  
6 agreement under sub. (7) to the joint committee on finance. No extension or renewal  
7 of the lease agreement may be for a period of more than 30 years. Modification,  
8 extension or renewal of the agreement may be made as proposed by the authority and  
9 the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees only upon approval of the committee.

10 **\*-1187/P5.459\* SECTION 2837.** 233.04 (7g) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12 233.04 (7g) (b) If the committee does not approve an extension or renewal of  
13 the agreement, the on-campus facilities and any improvements, modifications or  
14 other facilities specified in sub. (7) (c) shall transfer to the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
15 Regents.

16 **\*-1187/P5.460\* SECTION 2838.** 233.04 (7m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
17 to read:

18 233.04 (7m) (intro.) Subject to 1995 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9159 (2) (k),  
19 negotiate and enter into an affiliation agreement with the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
20 Trustees. The affiliation agreement shall take effect on June 29, 1996. The initial  
21 period of the affiliation agreement shall run concurrently with the initial period of  
22 the lease agreement under sub. (7), and the affiliation agreement shall include all  
23 of the following:

24 **\*-1187/P5.461\* SECTION 2839.** 233.04 (7m) (c) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1           233.04 (7m) (c) A provision that requires the development of standards  
2 relating to the selection and financing by the authority of any corporation or  
3 partnership that provides health-related services. The standards shall be  
4 consistent with the missions of the authority and the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
5 Trustees.

6           \***-1187/P5.462\*** SECTION 2840. 233.04 (7m) (d) of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8           233.04 (7m) (d) A provision that requires the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees  
9 to make reasonable charges for any services provided by the ~~board of regents~~ Board  
10 of Trustees to the authority.

11           \***-1187/P5.463\*** SECTION 2841. 233.04 (7p) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13           233.04 (7p) (a) Submit any modification, extension or renewal of the affiliation  
14 agreement under sub. (7m) to the joint committee on finance. No extension or  
15 renewal of the affiliation agreement may be for a period of more than 30 years.  
16 Modification, extension or renewal of the agreement may be made as proposed by the  
17 authority and the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees only upon approval of the  
18 committee.

19           \***-1187/P5.464\*** SECTION 2842. 233.04 (7p) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21           233.04 (7p) (b) If the committee does not approve an extension or renewal of  
22 the agreement, the on-campus facilities and any improvements, modifications or  
23 other facilities specified in sub. (7) (c) shall transfer to the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
24 Trustees.

1           **\*-1187/P5.465\* SECTION 2843.** 233.05 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           233.05 (1) (a) 1. The board of directors or the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees  
4 adopts a resolution opposing the automatic extensions or the joint committee on  
5 finance takes action opposing the automatic extensions.

6           **\*-1187/P5.466\* SECTION 2844.** 233.05 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8           233.05 (2) (a) 1. The board of directors or the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Trustees  
9 adopts a resolution opposing the automatic extension or the joint committee on  
10 finance takes action opposing the automatic extension.

11           **\*-1187/P5.467\* SECTION 2845.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13           233.10 (3r) (b) 3. Grant to the carry-over employee, except when he or she is  
14 on an unpaid leave of absence, a paid holiday on each of the days specified as a  
15 holiday in policies and procedures established by the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
16 Regents under s. 36.15 (2) as of the last day of the employee's employment as a state  
17 employee and any holiday compensatory time off that may be specified in policies and  
18 procedures established by the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University  
19 of Wisconsin System under s. 36.15 (2) as of the last day of the employee's  
20 employment in the academic staff appointment.

21           **\*-1187/P5.468\* SECTION 2846.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           233.10 (3r) (b) 5. Grant to the carry-over employee military leave, treatment  
24 of military leave, jury service leave and voting leave in accordance with policies and  
25 procedures established by the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University

1 of Wisconsin System under s. 36.15 (2) and, as of the last day of the employee's  
2 employment in the academic staff appointment.

3 **\*-1187/P5.469\* SECTION 2847.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 6. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 233.10 (3r) (b) 6. Grant to the carry-over employee the same opportunity for  
6 any employee training that may be provided under policies and procedures  
7 established by the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin  
8 System under s. 36.15 (2) as of the last day of his or her employment in the academic  
9 staff appointment.

10 **\*-1187/P5.470\* SECTION 2848.** 233.17 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12 233.17 (2) (a) No officer, employee or agent of the ~~board of regents~~ Board of  
13 Regents or Board of Trustees, including any student who is enrolled at the University  
14 of Wisconsin-Madison or an institution within the University of Wisconsin System,  
15 is an agent of the authority unless the officer, employee or agent acts at the express  
16 written direction of the authority.

17 **\*-1187/P5.471\* SECTION 2849.** 233.17 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19 233.17 (2) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), no member of the faculty or ~~academic~~  
20 staff of the University of ~~Wisconsin System~~ Wisconsin-Madison, acting within the  
21 scope of his or her employment, may be considered, for liability purposes, as an agent  
22 of the authority.

23 **\*-1465/P4.971\* \*-1059/P3.543\* SECTION 2850.** 234.01 (4n) (a) 3m. e. of the  
24 statutes is amended to read:

1           234.01 (4n) (a) 3m. e. The facility is located in a targeted area, as determined  
2 by the authority after considering the factors set out in s. 560.605 (2m) (c), 2005  
3 stats., s. 560.605 (2m) (d), 2005 stats., s. 560.605 (2m) (e), 2005 stats., s. 560.605 (2m)  
4 (g), 2007 stats., and s. 560.605 (2m) (a), (b), (f), and (h), 2009 stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.972\* \*-1059/P3.544\* SECTION 2851.** 234.02 (1) of the statutes is  
6 amended to read:

7           234.02 (1) There is created a public body corporate and politic to be known as  
8 the "Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority." The members of the  
9 authority shall be the ~~secretary of commerce~~ chief executive officer of the Wisconsin  
10 Economic Development Corporation or his or her designee and the secretary of  
11 administration or his or her designee, and 6 public members nominated by the  
12 governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, for staggered  
13 4-year terms commencing on the dates their predecessors' terms expire. In addition,  
14 one senator of each party and one representative to the assembly of each party  
15 appointed as are the members of standing committees in their respective houses  
16 shall serve as members of the authority. A member of the authority shall receive no  
17 compensation for services but shall be reimbursed for necessary expenses, including  
18 travel expenses, incurred in the discharge of duties. Subject to the bylaws of the  
19 authority respecting resignations, each member shall hold office until a successor  
20 has been appointed and has qualified. A certificate of appointment or reappointment  
21 of any member shall be filed with the authority and the certificate shall be conclusive  
22 evidence of the due and proper appointment.

23           **\*-1465/P4.973\* \*-1059/P3.545\* SECTION 2852.** 234.032 (2) (intro.) of the  
24 statutes is amended to read:

1           234.032 (2) (intro.) The authority, in consultation with the ~~department of~~  
2 ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, shall do all of the  
3 following for each economic development program administered by the authority:

4           \*~~-1465/P4.974~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.26~~\* **SECTION 2853.** 234.034 of the statutes is  
5 amended to read:

6           **234.034 Consistency with state housing strategy plan.** Subject to  
7 agreements with bondholders or noteholders, the authority shall exercise its powers  
8 and perform its duties related to housing consistent with the state housing strategy  
9 plan under s. ~~560.9802~~ 234.5602.

10          \*~~-1465/P4.975~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.27~~\* **SECTION 2854.** 234.06 (1) of the statutes is  
11 amended to read:

12          234.06 (1) The authority may, as authorized in the state housing strategy plan  
13 under s. ~~560.9802~~ 234.5602, use the moneys held in the housing development fund  
14 to make temporary loans to eligible sponsors, with or without interest, and with such  
15 security for repayment, if any, as the authority determines reasonably necessary and  
16 practicable, solely from the housing development fund, to defray development costs  
17 for the construction of proposed housing projects for occupancy by persons and  
18 families of low and moderate income. No temporary loan may be made unless the  
19 authority may reasonably anticipate that satisfactory financing may be obtained by  
20 the eligible sponsor for the permanent financing of the housing project.

21          \*~~-1465/P4.976~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.28~~\* **SECTION 2855.** 234.06 (3) of the statutes is  
22 amended to read:

23          234.06 (3) The authority may, as authorized in the state housing strategy plan  
24 under s. ~~560.9802~~ 234.5602, use the moneys held in the housing development fund  
25 to establish and administer programs of grants to counties, municipalities, and

1 eligible sponsors of housing projects for persons of low and moderate income, to pay  
2 organizational expenses, administrative costs, social services, technical services,  
3 training expenses, or costs incurred or expected to be incurred by counties,  
4 municipalities, or sponsors for land and building acquisition, construction,  
5 improvements, renewal, rehabilitation, relocation, or conservation under a plan to  
6 provide housing or related facilities, if the costs are not reimbursable from other  
7 private or public loan, grant, or mortgage sources.

8 **\*-1465/P4.977\* \*-1059/P3.546\* SECTION 2856.** 234.08 (5) of the statutes is  
9 amended to read:

10 234.08 (5) This section does not supersede or impair the power of the  
11 ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to carry out  
12 its program responsibilities relating to economic development which are funded by  
13 bonds or notes issued under this section.

14 **\*-1465/P4.978\* \*-1059/P3.547\* SECTION 2857.** 234.08 (6) of the statutes is  
15 amended to read:

16 234.08 (6) The authority may reimburse the ~~department of commerce~~  
17 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation its operating costs to carry out its  
18 program responsibilities relating to economic development which are funded by  
19 bonds or notes issued under this section.

20 **\*-1465/P4.979\* \*-0805/P2.29\* SECTION 2858.** 234.165 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes  
21 is amended to read:

22 234.165 (2) (b) 2. Annually before August 31 the authority shall submit to the  
23 governor a plan for expending or encumbering the actual surplus reported under  
24 subd. 1. The part of the plan related to housing shall be consistent with the state  
25 housing strategy plan under s. ~~560.9802~~ 234.5602. The plan submitted under this

1 subdivision may be attached to and submitted as a part of the report filed under subd.

2 1.

3 **\*-1465/P4.980\* \*-0805/P2.30\* SECTION 2859.** 234.25 (1) (e) of the statutes is  
4 amended to read:

5 234.25 (1) (e) An evaluation of its progress in implementing within its own  
6 housing programs the goals, policies, and objectives of the state housing strategy  
7 plan under s. ~~560.9802~~ 234.5602, and recommendations for legislation to improve its  
8 ability to carry out its programs consistent with the state housing strategy plan.

9 **\*-1465/P4.981\* \*-1059/P3.548\* SECTION 2860.** 234.255 (title) of the statutes  
10 is amended to read:

11 **234.255 (title) Economic development assistance coordination and**  
12 **reporting.**

13 **\*-1465/P4.982\* \*-1059/P3.549\* SECTION 2861.** 234.255 of the statutes is  
14 renumbered 234.255 (2) and amended to read:

15 **234.255 (2)** Annually, no later than October 1, the authority shall submit to the  
16 joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the  
17 legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic  
18 development programs, as defined in s. 234.032 (1), administered by the authority.  
19 The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~  
20 238.07 (2). The authority shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~  
21 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the  
22 public on an Internet-based system the information required under this section.

23 **\*-1465/P4.983\* \*-1059/P3.550\* SECTION 2862.** 234.255 (1) of the statutes is  
24 created to read:

1           234.255 (1) The authority shall coordinate any economic development  
2 assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

3           **\*-1465/P4.984\* \*-0808/2.420\* SECTION 2863.** 234.35 (1) of the statutes is  
4 amended to read:

5           234.35 (1) In this section, “minority business”, “minority financial adviser” and  
6 “minority investment firm” mean a business, financial adviser and investment firm,  
7 respectively, certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
8 services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04 (2).

9           **\*-1465/P4.985\* \*-0808/2.421\* SECTION 2864.** 234.36 (1) of the statutes is  
10 amended to read:

11           234.36 (1) In this section, “business,” “financial adviser,” and “investment firm”  
12 mean a business, financial adviser, and investment firm certified by the department  
13 of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

14           **\*-1465/P4.986\* \*-1059/P3.551\* SECTION 2865.** 234.65 (1) (a) of the statutes  
15 is amended to read:

16           234.65 (1) (a) With the consent of the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin  
17 Economic Development Corporation and subject to par. (f), the authority may issue  
18 its negotiable bonds and notes to finance its economic development activities  
19 authorized or required under this chapter, including financing economic  
20 development loans.

21           **\*-1465/P4.987\* \*-1059/P3.552\* SECTION 2866.** 234.65 (1) (f) of the statutes  
22 is amended to read:

23           234.65 (1) (f) The authority may not issue bonds or notes under par. (a) unless  
24 it has contracted to reimburse the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic  
25 Development Corporation a sum certain for the ~~department's~~ corporation's operating

1 costs in carrying out its responsibilities to effectuate and promote the economic  
2 development programs created with the bonding authority in this chapter and its  
3 responsibilities under s. 560.03 ~~(17)~~ 238.25.

4 **\*-1465/P4.988\* \*-1059/P3.553\* SECTION 2867.** 234.65 (1m) of the statutes is  
5 amended to read:

6 234.65 (1m) The ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development  
7 Corporation shall, in consultation with the authority, ~~promulgate rules and adopt~~  
8 rules and procedures, in accordance with the procedures under ch. 227, to implement  
9 sub. (3).

10 **\*-1465/P4.989\* \*-1059/P3.554\* SECTION 2868.** 234.65 (3) (a) of the statutes  
11 is amended to read:

12 234.65 (3) (a) The business that will receive the loan, at least 30 days prior to  
13 signing of the loan contract, has given notice of intent to sign the contract, on a form  
14 prescribed under s. 560.034 238.11 (1), to the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin  
15 Economic Development Corporation and to any collective bargaining agent in this  
16 state with whom the person has a collective bargaining agreement.

17 **\*-1465/P4.990\* \*-1059/P3.555\* SECTION 2869.** 234.65 (3) (am) of the statutes  
18 is amended to read:

19 234.65 (3) (am) The authority has received an estimate issued under s. 560.034  
20 238.11 (5) (b), and the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development  
21 Corporation has estimated whether the project that the authority would finance  
22 under the loan is expected to eliminate, create, or maintain jobs on the project site  
23 and elsewhere in this state and the net number of jobs expected to be eliminated,  
24 created, or maintained as a result of the project.

1           **\*-1465/P4.991\* \*-1059/P3.556\* SECTION 2870.** 234.65 (3m) of the statutes is  
2 amended to read:

3           234.65 (3m) An economic development loan may not be made unless the  
4 ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation complies  
5 with sub. (1m) and certifies that each loan complies with sub. (3).

6           **\*-1465/P4.992\* \*-1059/P3.557\* SECTION 2871.** 234.65 (3r) of the statutes is  
7 amended to read:

8           234.65 (3r) Any economic development loan ~~which~~ that a business receives  
9 from the authority under this section to finance a project shall require the business  
10 to submit to the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development  
11 Corporation within 12 months after the project is completed or 2 years after a loan  
12 is issued to finance the project, whichever is sooner, on a form prescribed under s.  
13 560.034 234.11 (1), the net number of jobs eliminated, created, or maintained on the  
14 project site and elsewhere in this state as a result of the project. This subsection does  
15 not apply to an economic development loan to finance an economic development  
16 project described under s. 234.01 (4n) (c).

17           **\*-1465/P4.993\* \*-1059/P3.558\* SECTION 2872.** 234.65 (5) (intro.) of the  
18 statutes is amended to read:

19           234.65 (5) (intro.) On or before July 1, 1985, and every July 1 thereafter, the  
20 ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation shall  
21 submit to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature, for distribution to the  
22 appropriate standing committees under s. 13.172 (3), a report ~~which shall address~~  
23 that addresses the effects of lending under this section in the following areas:

24           **\*-1465/P4.994\* \*-1059/P3.559\* SECTION 2873.** 234.83 (1c) (b) of the statutes  
25 is amended to read:

1           234.83 (1c) (b) "Small business" means a business, as defined in s. 560.60 (2)  
2           84.185 (1) (a), that employs 50 or fewer employees on a full-time basis.

3           **\*-1465/P4.995\* \*-1059/P3.560\* SECTION 2874.** 234.84 (1) of the statutes is  
4           amended to read:

5           234.84 (1) DEFINITION. In this section, "~~department~~" "corporation" means the  
6           ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

7           **\*-1465/P4.996\* \*-1059/P3.561\* SECTION 2875.** 234.84 (3) (c) of the statutes  
8           is amended to read:

9           234.84 (3) (c) The interest rate on the loan, including any origination fees or  
10          other charges, is approved by the ~~department~~ corporation.

11          **\*-1465/P4.997\* \*-1059/P3.562\* SECTION 2876.** 234.84 (4) (a) of the statutes  
12          is amended to read:

13          234.84 (4) (a) Subject to par. (b), the authority shall guarantee collection of a  
14          percentage of the principal of, and all interest and any other amounts outstanding  
15          on, any loan eligible for a guarantee under sub. (2). The ~~department~~ corporation  
16          shall establish the percentage of the principal of an eligible loan that will be  
17          guaranteed, using the procedures described in the agreement under s. 234.932 (3)  
18          (a). The ~~department~~ corporation may establish a single percentage for all  
19          guaranteed loans or establish different percentages for eligible loans on an  
20          individual basis.

21          **\*-1465/P4.998\* \*-1059/P3.563\* SECTION 2877.** 234.84 (5) (a) of the statutes  
22          is amended to read:

23          234.84 (5) (a) The program under this section shall be administered by the  
24          ~~department~~ corporation with the cooperation of the authority. The ~~department~~  
25          corporation shall enter into a memorandum of understanding with the authority

1 setting forth the respective responsibilities of the ~~department~~ corporation and the  
2 authority with regard to the administration of the program, including the functions  
3 and responsibilities specified in s. 234.932. The memorandum of understanding  
4 shall provide for reimbursement to the ~~department~~ corporation by the authority for  
5 costs incurred by the ~~department~~ corporation in the administration of the program.

6 **\*-1465/P4.999\* \*-1059/P3.564\* SECTION 2878.** 234.84 (5) (b) of the statutes  
7 is amended to read:

8 234.84 (5) (b) The ~~department~~ corporation may charge a premium, fee, or other  
9 charge to a borrower of a guaranteed loan under this section for the administration  
10 of the loan guarantee.

11 **\*-1465/P4.1000\* \*-1059/P3.565\* SECTION 2879.** 234.932 (1) of the statutes  
12 is repealed.

13 **\*-1465/P4.1001\* \*-1059/P3.566\* SECTION 2880.** 234.932 (2) (a) of the  
14 statutes is amended to read:

15 234.932 (2) (a) Moneys ~~appropriated to the authority under s. 20.490 (6) (a) and~~  
16 ~~(k) or~~ received by the authority for the Wisconsin job training reserve fund from any  
17 other source.

18 **\*-1465/P4.1002\* \*-1059/P3.567\* SECTION 2881.** 234.932 (3) (a) (intro.) of the  
19 statutes is amended to read:

20 234.932 (3) (a) (intro.) The authority ~~or department~~ shall enter into a  
21 guarantee agreement with any bank, production credit association, credit union,  
22 savings bank, savings and loan association, or other person who wishes to participate  
23 in the loan program guaranteed by the Wisconsin job training reserve fund. The  
24 authority ~~or department~~ may determine all of the following, consistent with the  
25 terms of the loan guarantee program:

1           **\*-1465/P4.1003\* \*-1059/P3.568\* SECTION 2882.** 234.932 (3) (a) 2. of the  
2 statutes is amended to read:

3           234.932 (3) (a) 2. Any conditions upon which the authority ~~or department~~ may  
4 refuse to enter into such an agreement.

5           **\*-1465/P4.1004\* \*-1059/P3.569\* SECTION 2883.** 234.932 (3) (c) of the statutes  
6 is amended to read:

7           234.932 (3) (c) The ~~department~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation  
8 may establish an eligibility criteria review panel, consisting of experts in finance and  
9 in the subject area of the job training loan guarantee program, to provide advice  
10 about lending requirements and issues related to the job training loan guarantee  
11 program.

12           **\*-1465/P4.1005\* \*-1059/P3.570\* SECTION 2884.** 234.932 (4) of the statutes  
13 is amended to read:

14           234.932 (4) INCREASES OR DECREASES IN LOAN GUARANTEES. The authority ~~or~~  
15 ~~department~~ may request the joint committee on finance to take action under s. 13.10  
16 to permit the authority to increase or decrease the total outstanding guaranteed  
17 principal amount of loans that it may guarantee under the job training loan  
18 guarantee program. Included with its request, the authority ~~or department~~ shall  
19 provide a projection, for the next June 30, that compares the amounts required on  
20 that date to pay outstanding claims and to fund guarantees under the job training  
21 loan guarantee program, and the balance remaining in the Wisconsin job training  
22 reserve fund on that date after deducting such amounts, if the increase or decrease  
23 is approved, with such amounts and the balance remaining, if the increase or  
24 decrease is not approved.

1           **\*-1465/P4.1006\* \*-1059/P3.571\* SECTION 2885.** 234.932 (5) of the statutes  
2 is amended to read:

3           234.932 (5) ANNUAL REPORT. Annually, the authority ~~or department~~ shall report  
4 on the number and total dollar amount of guaranteed loans under the job training  
5 loan guarantee program, the default rate on the loans and any other information on  
6 the program that the authority ~~or department~~ determines is significant.

7           **\*-1465/P4.1007\* \*-1059/P3.572\* SECTION 2886.** 235.02 (2) (d) of the statutes  
8 is amended to read:

9           235.02 (2) (d) The ~~secretary of commerce, or the secretary's~~ chief executive  
10 officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, or his or her designee.

11           **\*-1465/P4.1008\* \*-0808/2.422\* SECTION 2887.** 236.12 (2) (a) of the statutes  
12 is amended to read:

13           236.12 (2) (a) Two copies for each of the state agencies required to review the  
14 plat to the department which shall examine the plat for compliance with ss. 236.15,  
15 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21 (1) and (2). If the subdivision abuts or adjoins a state trunk  
16 highway or connecting highway, the department shall transmit 2 copies to the  
17 department of transportation so that agency may determine whether it has any  
18 objection to the plat on the basis of its rules as provided in s. 236.13. If the subdivision  
19 is not served by a public sewer and provision for that service has not been made, the  
20 department shall transmit 2 copies to the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and  
21 professional services so that that agency may determine whether it has any objection  
22 to the plat on the basis of its rules as provided in s. 236.13. In lieu of this procedure  
23 the agencies may designate local officials to act as their agents in examining the plats  
24 for compliance with the statutes or their rules by filing a written delegation of  
25 authority with the approving body.

1           **\*-1465/P4.1009\* \*-0808/2.423\* SECTION 2888.** 236.13 (1) (d) of the statutes  
2 is amended to read:

3           236.13 (1) (d) The rules of the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
4 services relating to lot size and lot elevation necessary for proper sanitary conditions  
5 in a subdivision not served by a public sewer, where provision for public sewer service  
6 has not been made;

7           **\*-1465/P4.1010\* \*-0808/2.424\* SECTION 2889.** 236.13 (2m) of the statutes is  
8 amended to read:

9           236.13 (2m) As a further condition of approval when lands included in the plat  
10 lie within 500 feet of the ordinary high-water mark of any navigable stream, lake  
11 or other body of navigable water or if land in the proposed plat involves lake or stream  
12 shorelands referred to in s. 236.16, the department of natural resources, to prevent  
13 pollution of navigable waters, or the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional  
14 services, to protect the public health and safety, may require assurance of adequate  
15 drainage areas for private sewage disposal systems and building setback  
16 restrictions, or provisions by the owner for public sewage disposal facilities for  
17 waters of the state, as defined in s. 281.01 (18), industrial wastes, as defined in s.  
18 281.01 (5), and other wastes, as defined in s. 281.01 (7). The public sewage disposal  
19 facilities may consist of one or more systems as the department of natural resources  
20 or the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services determines on the  
21 basis of need for prevention of pollution of the waters of the state or protection of  
22 public health and safety.

23           **\*-1465/P4.1011\* \*-0808/2.425\* SECTION 2890.** 236.335 of the statutes is  
24 amended to read:



1 \$100,000 or the amount of matching funds the organization obtains from sources  
2 other than the corporation or the state, whichever is less.

3 \*-1283/4.4\* SECTION 2894. 238.145 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **238.145 Wisconsin-source assets exclusion; business certification. (1)**

5 The corporation shall implement a program to certify businesses for purposes of s.  
6 71.05 (25). A business shall submit an application to the corporation in each calendar  
7 year for which the business desires certification.

8 (2) The corporation may certify a business if, in the business's taxable year  
9 ending immediately before the date of the business's application, all of the following  
10 are true:

11 (a) The amount of payroll compensation paid by the business in this state, as  
12 determined by the corporation, is equal to at least 50 percent of the amount of all  
13 payroll compensation paid by the business, as determined by the corporation.

14 (b) The value of real and tangible personal property owned or rented and used  
15 by the business in this state, as determined by the corporation, is equal to at least  
16 50 percent of the value of all real and tangible personal property owned or rented and  
17 used by the business, as determined by the corporation.

18 (3) The corporation shall notify the department of revenue of every certification  
19 issued under this section and of the date on which a certification is revoked or  
20 expires.

21 (4) The corporation, in consultation with the department of revenue, may adopt  
22 rules for the administration of this section.

23 (5) The corporation shall compile a list of businesses certified under this section  
24 and the taxable years for which the businesses are certified and shall make the list  
25 available to the public at the corporation's Internet Web site.

1           **\*-1409/P2.2\* SECTION 2895.** 238.146 of the statutes is created to read:

2           **238.146 Long-term Wisconsin capital assets deferral; business**  
3 **certification.** (1) The corporation shall implement a program to certify businesses  
4 for purposes of s. 71.05 (26). A business shall submit an application to the  
5 corporation in each calendar year for which the business desires certification.

6           (2) The corporation may certify a business if, in the business's taxable year  
7 ending immediately before the date of the business's application, all of the following  
8 are true:

9           (a) The amount of payroll compensation paid by the business in this state, as  
10 determined by the corporation, is equal to at least 50 percent of the amount of all  
11 payroll compensation paid by the business, as determined by the corporation.

12           (b) The value of real and tangible personal property owned or rented and used  
13 by the business in this state, as determined by the corporation, is equal to at least  
14 50 percent of the value of all real and tangible personal property owned or rented and  
15 used by the business, as determined by the corporation.

16           (3) The corporation shall notify the department of revenue of every certification  
17 issued under this section and of the date on which a certification is revoked or  
18 expires.

19           (4) The corporation, in consultation with the department of revenue, may adopt  
20 rules for the administration of this section.

21           (5) The corporation shall compile a list of businesses certified under this section  
22 and the taxable years for which the businesses are certified and shall make the list  
23 available to the public at the corporation's Internet Web site.

24           **\*-1465/P4.1015\* \*-1059/P3.576\* SECTION 2896.** 238.16 (3) (am) of the  
25 statutes is created to read:

